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The Honorable President and
Members of the City Council
Room 400, City Hall

January 5, 2009

Attention: Ms. Karen Randle

City Council Bill #08-0251 would re
parades, provide for the issuance of pe
Mayor, and provide for an increase in

peal certain obsolete and unnecessary language regarding
rmits from the Department of General Services instead of the
the penalty for parading without a permit,

The Finance Department has no objection to the passage of this bill. In the last year there has

been no revenue received for parading without a permit so we would predict that there would be
negligible or no revenue raised form an increase in the penalty.

cc: Edward J. Gallagher
Angela Gibson
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